



ASHLEY ANDREWS

WRITER

Bio Ashley Andrews is a novelist, poet, and flash fiction writer with a BFA in Creative Writing. Her writing has been featured in Beyond Words, Bookends Review, The Drabble, and in the Poets' Choice collection "Found A Proverb." She smiles when she's uncomfortable, notoriously talks during movies, and her ninth Christmas shares a VHS tape with The Blair Witch Project. The Blair Witch Project is listed first.

WRITING EXPERIENCE

- "THINGS I REGRET NOT SAYING"** **July 2022**
Poem | Beyond Words International Literary Magazine
- "SUCH A LOVELY THING"** **June 2022**
Flash Fiction | The Bookends Review
- "A FINE TIME FOR MURDER"** **December 2021**
Interactive Fiction Game | itch.io
- "MAKEUP"** **July 2021**
"Found A Proverb" Poetry Collection | Poets' Choice
- "ANGER IS A STARVING BEAST"** **July 2020**
Poem | The Drabble

WORK EXPERIENCE

- STORE MANAGER | GAMESTOP** **2016-2019**
- Planned and promoted game release events.
 - Tracked key performance indicators to ensure exceeded sales goals.
 - Interviewed, hired, and trained new employees on best practices.
- ASSISTANT STORE MANAGER | GAMESTOP** **2014-2016**
- SENIOR GUEST ADVISOR | GAMESTOP** **2013-2014**

-  256-641-2904
-  ashleyleeandrews@gmail.com
-  www.alandrewswriter.com
-  <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ashley-andrews-3177a9180/>

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

in Creative Writing **2020-2022**
Full Sail University

AWARDS

Valedictorian | 3.94 GPA
Advanced Achievement
Course Director's Award in Writing
Workshop IV: Games

SKILLS

- Event Coordination
- Solutions-Oriented
- eBook formatting & consulting
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Networking
- Project Management Tools
- Strong Communication
- Copywriting and Copyediting
- Strong Vocabulary
- Google Docs, Trello, & Microsoft Office
- 66 WPM with 99% Accuracy